

Playground Society Meeting

Wed march 16th via google meet 7:30

Attendance: Kara-Lee Geerligns, Jamie Dowhy, , Jill Burgess, Colin Murphy, Tracey Mahoney, James Hudyma, Nikki LaValley, Amanda Savage.

1. Kara Lee called the meeting to order at 8:02pm
2. Approval of last meetings minutes- Amanda 1st – Jamie 2nd
3. President report- nothing to report
4. Financial report

current funds-\$52,935.29- MAIN ACCOUNT plus \$8746.52 IN THE CASINO ACCOUNT

2 GIC'S BOTH EXPIRING IN 2024

The grant people have contacted us twice to inquire about our grant application, so that is encouraging. We re adjusted and are now only asking for \$19k which is only a small amount to them.

Jamie - Blue Imp is excited to install our little playground! we picked july 9th. It looks cute! Pics in the meeting info.

Jill-security fencing there by the end of june.

Jamie- spring flower event. Little potted plants and maybe some fresh cut flowers, costco!! Has decent prices. No sponsors but we could do a bake sale, people will want to come. Mini charcuterie boards? Cute! But it does have to be kept cold. Let's price it out. Sat May 7th. Do we need the Gym for bathrooms? Lets book it if it's not already booked.

-lets do hot dogs for munch a lunch again! Yep its all good. Cook em up! April 25th!

Donut da: individually packaged

Marble Slab- no pre selecting toppings.. Each class will have 3 toppings that they can dish out to students. Popeyes is pretty pricey, we will see how it sells

meeting adjourned 7.56 pm

next meeting april 20th @ 7pm